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Mr. L. 0. Mayer, Manager 18E-3
Nuclear Support Services ACRS-10
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Dear Mr, Mayer: JHeltemres
Gray File

The NRC staff has completed an interim review of the Westinghouse Owners
Broup submittal for Action Plan item I.C.1, Guidance for the Evaluation
and UVevelopment of Procedures for Transients and Accidents, We have icen-
tified the following deficiencies in the Owners Group proposal:

1. Proposed guidelines do not provide smooth tansitions from the ewent
prpcedures to direct the operator if subsequent multiple or consequential
failures occur,

2. The proposed schedule for completing the prograin does not appear
responsive to NUREG-0737, Item I.C.1 and we believe that additional
work is necessary.

3. The staff has cerfous doubts that the full ranoce of initiating events
and subsequent failures can be addressed within the proposed event
specific framework.

A copy of our letter to the Owners Group is enclosed for your information.

Sincerely,

Crigin2! 2'emed by

robert A Clark

itobert A, Clark, Chief
Operating leactors Eranch #3
Uivision of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page
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Docket Nos. 50-282
and 50-306

Mr. L. 0. Mayer, Manager
Nuclear Support Services
Nortrarn States Power Company
414 Nicollet Mall, 3th Fleoer
Minneapolis, Minnesota 335401

Dear Mr. Mayer:

The NRC staff has completed an interim review of the Westinghouse Owners
Group submittal for Action Plan Item I.C.), Suicance for the Evaluation-
and Development of Procedures for Transients and Accidents. We have iden-
tified the following deficiencies in the Cwners Group proposal:

1. Proposed guidelines do not provide saooth transitions from the event
orocedures to direct the operator i‘ subseguent multip’e or conseguential
failures occur.

"~

The proposed schedule for completin- the program does not appear
responsive to NUREG-0737, Item [.C.] and we Delieve that agditicnal
work 1is necessary.

3. Th~ staff has serious doudts that the full range of initiating events
and subseguent failures can be addressed within the proposed event
specific framework.

A copy of our letter to the Owners Group is enclosea for your informaticn.

Sincerely, /

o ';f | 'Tf:ﬂ4é;;A(;,[;~n§ L“\

il
Rdbert A. Clark, Chief
Operating Reactors 8ranch #3

Division of Licensing

c.Closure:
As stated

cc: See next page



Northern States Power Company

cc:

Gerald Cha=noff, Esquire

Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20036

Ms. Terry Hoffman

Executive Director

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
1935 W. County Road 82

Roseville, Minnesota 55113

The Environmental Conservation Library
Minneacolis Public Library

300 Nicollet Mall
Minneapolis, Minnesota 5540

Mr. F. P, Tierney, Plant Manager
Prairie [sland Nuclear Generating Plant
Northern States Power Company

Route 2
Welch, Minnesota 535089

Joclyn F. Olson, Esquire

Special Assistant Attorney General
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
1935 W. County Road 82

Roseville, Minneosta 55113

Robert L. Nybo, Jr., Chairman

Minnesota-Wisconsin Boundary Area
Commission

619 Second Street

Hudson, Wisconsin 54016

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Resident Inspectors Office

Route #2, Box S00A

welch, Minnesota 55089

Mr. John C. Davidson, Chairman
Goodhue County Board of Commissioners
321 West Third Street

Red Wing, Minnesota 55066

Bernard M. Cranum

Bureau of [ndian Affairs, W
831 Second Avenue South
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55®&

Director, Criteria and Stamards Division
Office of Radiation Program (ANR-460)
U.S. Environmental Protectim Agency
Washington, 0. C. 20460

U. S. Environmental Protectin Agency
Federal Activities 3ranch

Region YV Office

ATTN: EIS COORDINATOR

230 South Deardborn Street

Chicago, [1linois 60604

Chairman, Public Service Camrssicon
of Wisconsin

Hi11 Farms State Office 3uiling

Madison Wisconsin 353702
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Robert W. Jurgensen, Chairman
Westinghouse Owners Group
American Electric Power Service
Corporation
2 Broadway
Naw York, New York 10004

Dear Mr. Jurgensen:

In your letter dated March 18, 1981 (06-54), you symmarized a meeting
held on February 20, 1981 between representatives of the NRC staff,
Westinghouse Qwners, and Westinghouse Electric Corporation. The purpose
of the meeting was to discuss the Westinghouse Owners Group (WOG)
activities in response to NUREG-0737, Clarification of TMI Action

Plan Requirements, Item I1.C.1, Guidance for the Evaluation and Develop-
ment of Procedures for Transients and Accidents. Following the meeting
summary, you requested that the staff acknowledge the acceptability of
the program described in the meeting.

As indicated in a meeting with Tom Anderson, of Westinghouse, on April 8,
1981, we have concerns about the acceptability of the WCG

program. The last submittal of generic WCG guidelines, including the
Inadequate Core Cooling Guidelines, required the operater 1o diagnose
3 ssecific event using the diagnostic procedure included in the guide-
lines. Subsequent failures were, assentially, addressed Dy entry into
one of the inadequate core cooling guidelines. As indicated in the
February meeting and discussed in your letter, the quidelines do not
orovide smooth transitions from the event procedures t0 direct the
operator if subsequent multiple or consequential failures occur. This
leaves the operator with no guidance until entry conditions for the
Inadequate Core Cooling Guidelines are reached. Ffurthermore, the
guidelines do not address subsequent reevaluation of plant conditions
to ensure that the expected plant response is occurring.

Our second concern is your proposed schedule for completing the program
recognizing that development of emergency operating procedures is a
dynamic process with no absolute end point. However, we are concerned
that continual, major rewriting of emergency operating procedures is a
burden on plant operating staffs and confusing to the operators who
must relearn the procedures. In the February meeting, WOG representa-
tives indicated thay they expect to have the initial development phase
of the guidelines com leted in July 1981, and would not expect major
changes to the guidelines to result from the phases to be completed in
January 1982 and July 1982. You also state in your letter that the
initial phase will address over 98 percent of the total risk. However,
we were also told in .. 1 meeting that the guidelines to be submi ttea

in July would probably not differ greatly from those already submitted.
Considering our concerns with the existing guidelires, as addressed
above, we do not see how the July submitctal can be responsive to
NUREG-0737, Item I.C.1 witheut significant change. We believe that

additional work is necessary.
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The staff has not completed its review of WCAP 3631 o~ the probability
estima‘es presented in the February meeting, and the Owners Group has
not addressed the broad range of initiating events, including natural
phenomena such as earthquakes, in the analysis presented to date.
Therefore, we cannot assess the overall adequacy of the proposed
program. Unless our concerns, as stated herein, arc satisfied, the
ability of licensees to meet the schedule for revising their procedures
may be compromised.

As indicated in the April 8, 1981 meeting, we have serious doubts that
the full range of initiating events and subsequent failures can be
addressed within the event specific framework adopted by the Westing-
house Owners Group. If your additional work to date provides more
insight into resolution of these concerns, we would be available to
meet with you at your convenience.

By copy of this letter, each licensee and applicant of a Westinghouse-
type plant, is being advised of our evaluation of your submittal.

i JLW Q S:uwhﬁ(/'

Darrell G.(Eiseniut, Director
Division af Liceasing

Murphy
{ Licens2es
Applicants




